From: BDC Lgoima

To:
Subject: LGOIMA Assignment - Kawatiri Dredge Upgrade Costs Ref: OIA 004/25
Date: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 1:11:32 pm
Attachments: image003.png
im 4.pn
imaae005.pna
Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 12 January 2025 for information on the

Kawatiri Dredge Upgrade Costs.

“I would like the full, itemised details as per work list of what the $818,000 covers please”

Mechanical Items
Main engine starboard
G/B port

G/B starboard

IS

We have deferred $380K until the 25/26 year.

;DOP pump installation
DOP Pump & Attachents
Hydraulic hoses & fittings
Hydraulic Pumps

Tank and hydraulic piping
Other

180,000
100,000
100,000

180,000
12.000
50,000
50,000
15,000

380,000

307,000

The DOP pump installation is on hold subject to confirmation of future revenue contracts —
which | have signalled to Council will be required if we get contractual commitment.

Crane purchase and install

Crane I $ 50,330.00 $
Design

Base modification

Electrical

Fitting

80,528
15,000
10,000
10,000
15.000

130,528

The crane purchase and install has proceeded as this was replacement for the old crane.



You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz
or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District

Council by return email to [goima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request may be published at

https://bullerdc.govt.nz/district-council/your-council/request-for-official-
information/responses-to-lgoima-requests/ with your personal information removed.

Kind regards,

Paul Numan | Group Manager Corporate Services
Mobile 0274342247 | Email Paul.Numan@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.

Grants closmg da“t“
BULLER Community Grants

: 3l || Closes 22/02/2025
Rural Travel Fund

| Closes 22/02/2025

hilz Creative Communities
[‘i Closes 10/03/2025

'QJ Click here to learn more
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